

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Attunity</b>	MA	6/28/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.upguard.com">www.upguard.com</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.upguard.com/breaches/attunity-data-leak#">#https://www.upguard.com/breaches/attunity-data-leak#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Delta Health Systems - Turlock Irrigation District employees</b>	CA	6/4/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://hipaajournal.com">hipaajournal.com</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.hipaajournal.com/delta-health-systems-alerts-plan-members-to-exposure-of-ssns-over-internet/#">#https://www.hipaajournal.com/delta-health-systems-alerts-plan-members-to-exposure-of-ssns-over-internet/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Quantum Vision Centers and Eye Surgery Center</b>	IL	6/24/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.quantumvisioncenters.com">www.quantumvisioncenters.com</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.quantumvisioncenters.com/data/#">#https://www.quantumvisioncenters.com/data/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Delaware Life Insurance Company (service provider Mediant Communications Inc.)</b>	DE	6/21/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.mass.gov">www.mass.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2019/06/28/15281.pdf#">#https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2019/06/28/15281.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Medical Professional Home Healthcare Center - Chatham</b>	IL	6/17/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://chicago.cbslocal.com">chicago.cbslocal.com</a>				
URL: <a href="https://chicago.cbslocal.com/2019/06/17/medical-files-blown-into-yards-after-medical-center-closes-has-some-worried">#https://chicago.cbslocal.com/2019/06/17/medical-files-blown-into-yards-after-medical-center-closes-has-some-worried</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Wilmington University (third-party service provider PrismRBS)</b>	DE	6/24/2019	Educational	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-MT_Notification_Ltr.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-MT_Notification_Ltr.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>PAR Electrical Contractors, Inc. (reported on 6/27/2019)</b>	MO	6/27/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-Notice-to-MT-AG.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-Notice-to-MT-AG.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Southwest Gastroenterology</b>	NM	6/28/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-Southwest-Gastro-Notification-Template-c.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-Southwest-Gastro-Notification-Template-c.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Debco Construction</b>	ID	6/28/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-20190628135910.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-20190628135910.pdf#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Prida, Guida and Perez, PA</b>	FL	6/28/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: media.dojmt.gov				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-2019-06-28-MT-Security-Incident-Notification-Prida-AG118606702_1">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-2019-06-28-MT-Security-Incident-Notification-Prida-AG118606702_1</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>City of Longmont</b>	CO	6/29/2019	Government/Military	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: media.dojmt.gov				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-Longmont-Consumer-Notification-Letter.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/CON-Longmont-Consumer-Notification-Letter.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Cvent Inc.</b>	VA	6/24/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/24/cvent-inc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/24/cvent-inc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>A.T. Cross Company</b>	RI	6/26/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/26/a-t-cross-company-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/26/a-t-cross-company-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Forge Companies</b>	UT	6/27/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/27/forge-consulting-llc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/27/forge-consulting-llc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Toyota and Lexus Financial Services</b>	TX	6/27/2019	Banking/Credit/Financial	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/27/toyota-and-lexus-financial-services-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/27/toyota-and-lexus-financial-services-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Adventist Health Physician Services</b>	CA	6/21/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>3,797</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Huntridge Family Clinic</b>	NV	6/18/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>2,000</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>giftcardmall.com (IM Shopping Inc.)</b>	CA	6/14/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: oag.ca.gov				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/California%20Consumer%20Notice.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/California%20Consumer%20Notice.pdf#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>City College of San Francisco</b>	CA	6/25/2019	Educational	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: oag.ca.gov				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/CCSF%20CA%20CM%20Adult%20Notice.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/CCSF%20CA%20CM%20Adult%20Notice.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Micro-Mom Scooters LLC dba Micro Kickboard</b>	MI	6/27/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: oag.ca.gov				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/CA%20-%20Exhibit%201%20%28Notice%20Only%29.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/CA%20-%20Exhibit%201%20%28Notice%20Only%29.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Summa Health</b>	OH	6/28/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>10,893</b>
Source: 6/28/2019				
URL: <a href="https://www.summahealth.org/pressroom/information-security-incident#">#https://www.summahealth.org/pressroom/information-security-incident#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>MedicareSupplement.com</b>	NJ	6/27/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: www.comparitech.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.comparitech.com/blog/information-security/medicare-supplement-data-breach/#">#https://www.comparitech.com/blog/information-security/medicare-supplement-data-breach/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>University of Iowa Hospitals &amp; Clinics (reported on 6/25/2019)</b>	IA	6/25/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>950</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Inform Diagnostics, Inc.</b>	TX	6/14/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>173,617</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Brenda LaTowsky, M.D., PLC</b>	AZ	6/17/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>1,282</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Boulevard Surgical Associates</b>	CA	6/20/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>542</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Addison County Home Health &amp; Hospice</b>	VT	6/25/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>758</b>
Source: achhh.org				
URL: <a href="https://www.achhh.org/emailnotice.html#">#https://www.achhh.org/emailnotice.html#</a>				



Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Byham's Insurance Services Inc.</b>	PA	6/27/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>1,600</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Borough of Westwood</b>	NJ	6/25/2019	Government/Military	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: westwoodnj.gov				
URL: <a href="https://www.westwoodnj.gov/vertical/Sites/%7BEFC400E6-A5E3-462B-B522-F7250102DEBD%7D/uploads/Website_Not">#https://www.westwoodnj.gov/vertical/Sites/%7BEFC400E6-A5E3-462B-B522-F7250102DEBD%7D/uploads/Website_Not</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Delaware Department of Insurance (third-party Dominion National)</b>	DE	6/26/2019	Government/Military	<b>95,000</b>
Source: news.delaware.gov				
URL: <a href="https://news.delaware.gov/2019/06/26/data-breach-95000-delawareans-impacted/#">#https://news.delaware.gov/2019/06/26/data-breach-95000-delawareans-impacted/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>City of Sun Prairie</b>	WI	6/25/2019	Government/Military	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: www.prnewswire.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/city-of-sun-prairie---notice-of-data-breach-300874813.html#">#https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/city-of-sun-prairie---notice-of-data-breach-300874813.html#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Nidec Motor Corporation</b>	MO	6/3/2019	Business	<b>2,423</b>
Source: www.maine.gov				
URL: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#">#https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>dataxu, Inc.</b>	MA	6/17/2019	Business	<b>494</b>
Source: www.maine.gov				
URL:				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Robert Wilson &amp; Company Inc.</b>	MA	6/19/2019	Business	<b>10</b>
Source: www.maine.gov				
URL:				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Castlight Health Inc.</b>	CA	6/10/2019	Business	<b>71</b>
Source: www.maine.gov				
URL: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#">#https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Hood &amp; Associates, CPAs, PC</b>	OK	6/11/2019	Business	<b>7,013</b>
Source: www.maine.gov				
URL: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#">#https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>The National World War II Museum, Inc.</b>	LA	6/21/2019	Business	<b>2,285</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.maine.gov">www.maine.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#">#https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>National Aviation Academy</b>	FL	6/20/2019	Educational	<b>1,011</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.maine.gov">www.maine.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#">#https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Kurt J. Lesker Company</b>	PA	6/24/2019	Business	<b>199</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.maine.gov">www.maine.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#">#https://www.maine.gov/ag/consumer/identity_theft/index.shtml#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Yogurtland</b>	CA	6/24/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://oag.ca.gov">oag.ca.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/Yogurtland%20Notification.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/Yogurtland%20Notification.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Manning Silverman &amp; Company</b>	IL	6/6/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Manning-Silverman-Consumer-Notification.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Manning-Silverman-Consumer-Notification.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Nassau Educators Federal Credit Union</b>	NY	6/7/2019	Banking/Credit/Financial	<b>86,773</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Nassau-Educators-Federal-Credit-Union-Consumer-Notification.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Nassau-Educators-Federal-Credit-Union-Consumer-Notification.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>JD Bank</b>	LA	6/17/2019	Banking/Credit/Financial	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/JD-Bank-Consumer-Notification.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/JD-Bank-Consumer-Notification.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Cincinnati Bell Inc.</b>	OH	6/18/2019	Business	<b>3,395</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Cincinnati-Bell-Inc.-Barnes-Dennig-Co.-Ltd.-Consumer-Notification.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Cincinnati-Bell-Inc.-Barnes-Dennig-Co.-Ltd.-Consumer-Notification.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Wor-Wic Community College</b>	MD	6/19/2019	Educational	<b>10,682</b>
Source: <a href="http://media.dojmt.gov">media.dojmt.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Wor-Wic-Community-College-Consumer-Notification.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Wor-Wic-Community-College-Consumer-Notification.pdf#</a>				



Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Vermont Psychiatric Care Hospital</b>	VT	6/4/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>

Source: ago.vermont.gov

URL: [#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/14/vermont-psychiatric-hospital-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#](https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/14/vermont-psychiatric-hospital-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>ShowMeCables</b>	MO	6/19/2019	Business	<b>247</b>

Source: ago.vermont.gov

URL: [#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/19/showmecables-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#](https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/19/showmecables-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Howard Center</b>	VT	6/19/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>

Source: ago.vermont.gov

URL: [#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/19/howard-center-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers-2/#](https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/19/howard-center-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers-2/#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>EyeCare Partners, LLC [on behalf of affiliated covered entities]</b>	MO	6/19/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>141,165</b>

Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov

URL: [#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach\\_report.jsf#](https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Franciscan Health (reported on 6/25/2019)</b>	IN	6/25/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>2,180</b>

Source: www.franciscanhealth.org

URL: [#https://www.franciscanhealth.org/news-and-events/news/franciscan-health-provides-notice-privacy-breach#](https://www.franciscanhealth.org/news-and-events/news/franciscan-health-provides-notice-privacy-breach#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Sunshine State Health Plan, Inc. (reported on 6/7/2019)</b>	FL	6/7/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>2,000</b>

Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov

URL: [#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach\\_report.jsf#](https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Dominion National</b>	VA	6/21/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>2,964,778</b>

Source: www.dominionnationalfacts.com

URL: [#https://www.dominionnationalfacts.com/#](https://www.dominionnationalfacts.com/#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Elim Care (business associate Tenx Systems, LLC dba ResiDex Software)</b>	MN	6/7/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>2,500</b>

Source: www.elimcare.org

URL: [#http://www.elimcare.org/potential-residex-computer-breach/#](http://www.elimcare.org/potential-residex-computer-breach/#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Shingle Springs Health and Wellness Center</b>	CA	6/5/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>21,513</b>

Source: www.sshwc.org

URL: [#http://www.sshwc.org/wp-content/uploads/Data-Breach.pdf#](http://www.sshwc.org/wp-content/uploads/Data-Breach.pdf#)

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>EatStreet - customers</b>	WI	6/14/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: oag.ca.gov				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/EatStreet%20Diner%20r3prf.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/EatStreet%20Diner%20r3prf.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Tech Data Corporation</b>	FL	6/6/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: techcrunch.com				
URL: <a href="https://techcrunch.com/2019/06/06/tech-data-server-leak/#">#https://techcrunch.com/2019/06/06/tech-data-server-leak/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Cornerstone Bank (reported on 6/3/2019)</b>	GA	6/3/2019	Banking/Credit/Financial	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: media.dojmt.gov				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Breach-NotificationDetails-8.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Breach-NotificationDetails-8.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Rocket Dollar</b>	TX	6/3/2019	Banking/Credit/Financial	<b>921</b>
Source: info.rocketdollar.com				
URL: <a href="https://info.rocketdollar.com/learn/april/2019/disclosure#">#https://info.rocketdollar.com/learn/april/2019/disclosure#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Umass Memorial Community Healthlink</b>	MA	6/17/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>4,598</b>
Source: www.communityhealthlink.org				
URL: <a href="http://www.communityhealthlink.org/chl/images/Files/CHL_Patient_Notice_6-17-2019.pdf#">#http://www.communityhealthlink.org/chl/images/Files/CHL_Patient_Notice_6-17-2019.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Sunrise Laboratories (service provider American Medical Collection Agency)</b>	NY	6/14/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: www.zdnet.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.zdnet.com/article/amca-data-breach-has-now-gone-over-the-20-million-mark/#">#https://www.zdnet.com/article/amca-data-breach-has-now-gone-over-the-20-million-mark/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Carecentrix (service provider American Medical Collection Agency)</b>	CT	6/14/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>500,000</b>
Source: www.zdnet.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.zdnet.com/article/amca-data-breach-has-now-gone-over-the-20-million-mark/#">#https://www.zdnet.com/article/amca-data-breach-has-now-gone-over-the-20-million-mark/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Tenx Systems dba ResiDex Software</b>	MN	6/18/2019	Business	<b>95,000</b>
Source: www.databreaches.net				
URL: <a href="https://www.databreaches.net/ma-residex-software-discloses-ransomware-incident-affecting-clients-patients-protecte">#https://www.databreaches.net/ma-residex-software-discloses-ransomware-incident-affecting-clients-patients-protecte</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Shingle Springs Health and Wellness Center</b>	CA	6/5/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>21,513</b>
Source: www.sshwc.org				
URL: <a href="http://www.sshwc.org/wp-content/uploads/Data-Breach.pdf#">#http://www.sshwc.org/wp-content/uploads/Data-Breach.pdf#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Southern Maryland Medical Group LLC (third-party vendor Meditab Software Inc.)</b>	MD	6/7/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>1,400</b>
Source: smmgmd.com				
URL: <a href="https://smmgmd.com/resources.html#">#https://smmgmd.com/resources.html#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Capitol Cardiology Associates (third-party vendor Meditab Software Inc.)</b>	MD	6/7/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>1,980</b>
Source: www.capitolcardiology.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.capitolcardiology.com/resources.html#">#https://www.capitolcardiology.com/resources.html#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Temple University</b>	PA	6/17/2019	Educational	<b>160</b>
Source: temple-news.com				
URL: <a href="https://temple-news.com/personal-information-of-160-students-exposed-for-three-weeks-on-temple-website/?fbclid=I">#https://temple-news.com/personal-information-of-160-students-exposed-for-three-weeks-on-temple-website/?fbclid=I</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Washington Department of Health</b>	WA	6/3/2019	Government/Military	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: media.dojmt.gov				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Breach-NotificationDetails-4.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Breach-NotificationDetails-4.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company (reported on 6/4/2019)</b>	MA	6/4/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: media.dojmt.gov				
URL: <a href="https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Breach-NotificationDetails-2.pdf#">#https://media.dojmt.gov/wp-content/uploads/Breach-NotificationDetails-2.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Desert Healthcare Services, LLC</b>	AZ	6/11/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>8,000</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>RealtyShares</b>	CA	6/5/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: www.mass.gov				
URL: <a href="https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2019/06/10/15195.pdf#">#https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2019/06/10/15195.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>LabCorp. (service provider American Medical Collection Agency) - credit card and bank</b>	NC	6/4/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>200,000</b>
Source: www.sec.gov				
URL: <a href="https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/920148/000119312519165091/d757830d8k.htm#">#https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/920148/000119312519165091/d757830d8k.htm#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Apple Mortgage</b>	CO	6/5/2019	Banking/Credit/Financial	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/05/apple-mortgage-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/05/apple-mortgage-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				



Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>American Rental Association</b>	IL	6/6/2019	Business	<b>641</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/06/american-rental-association-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/06/american-rental-association-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Calista Corporation</b>	AK	6/7/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/07/calista-corporation-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/07/calista-corporation-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Breckenridge Grand Vacations</b>	CO	6/10/2019	Business	<b>1,455</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/10/breckenridge-grand-vacations-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/10/breckenridge-grand-vacations-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Calcasieu Refining Company</b>	LA	6/10/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/10/transworld-calcasieu-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/10/transworld-calcasieu-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Winebow Group LLC</b>	VA	6/11/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/11/winebow-group-llc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/11/winebow-group-llc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Keystone Peer Review Organization Inc. dba KEPRO</b>	TN	6/12/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>299</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/12/keystone-peer-review-organization-inc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/12/keystone-peer-review-organization-inc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Flood Bumstead McCready and McCarthy Inc</b>	TN	6/13/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/13/flood-bumstead-mccready-and-mccarthy-inc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/13/flood-bumstead-mccready-and-mccarthy-inc-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Oregon State University</b>	OR	6/14/2019	Educational	<b>636</b>
Source: today.oregon.edu				
URL: <a href="https://today.oregonstate.edu/news/oregon-state-university-reports-it-security-incident#">#https://today.oregonstate.edu/news/oregon-state-university-reports-it-security-incident#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Graceland University</b>	IA	6/14/2019	Educational	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: www.graceland.edu				
URL: <a href="https://www.graceland.edu/notice-of-data-breach#">#https://www.graceland.edu/notice-of-data-breach#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Missouri Southern State University</b>	MO	6/13/2019	Educational	<b>12,574</b>
Source: ago.vermont.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/13/missouri-southern-state-university-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#">#https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2019/06/13/missouri-southern-state-university-notice-of-data-breach-to-consumers/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Humana Inc (reported on 6/3/2019)</b>	KY	6/3/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>863</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Kansas City VAMC</b>	MO	6/11/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>534</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Worcester Eye Consultants</b>	MA	6/7/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>2,634</b>
Source: ocrportal.hhs.gov				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Jcrush</b>	NY	6/4/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: vpnmentor.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.vpnmentor.com/blog/report-jcrush/#">#https://www.vpnmentor.com/blog/report-jcrush/#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>White Sox</b>	IL	6/7/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: ticketnews.com				
URL: <a href="https://chicago.suntimes.com/news/2019/6/7/18656963/white-sox-tickets-email-exposed-data-breach#">#https://chicago.suntimes.com/news/2019/6/7/18656963/white-sox-tickets-email-exposed-data-breach#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Hopkins County Schools</b>	KY	6/10/2019	Educational	<b>7,000</b>
Source: the-messenger.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.the-messenger.com/news/local/article_be9a823f-e7f8-59c8-8668-16289301d8e3.html#">#https://www.the-messenger.com/news/local/article_be9a823f-e7f8-59c8-8668-16289301d8e3.html#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Kingman Regional Medical Center</b>	AZ	6/7/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>1,100</b>
Source: www.azkrmc.com				
URL: <a href="https://www.azkrmc.com/A%20NOTICE%20TO%20OUR%20PATIENTS%20-%20KHI%20Sub%20Notice.pdf#">#https://www.azkrmc.com/A%20NOTICE%20TO%20OUR%20PATIENTS%20-%20KHI%20Sub%20Notice.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Rosenbaum Dental Group</b>	FL	6/4/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>1,200</b>
Source: rosenbaumdentalgroup.com				
URL: <a href="https://rosenbaumdentalgroup.com/#">#https://rosenbaumdentalgroup.com/#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>U.S. Customs and Border Protection</b>	DC	6/10/2019	Government/Military	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.cnet.com">www.cnet.com</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.cnet.com/news/us-customs-and-border-protection-says-traveler-images-were-taken-in-subcontractor-cyb">#https://www.cnet.com/news/us-customs-and-border-protection-says-traveler-images-were-taken-in-subcontractor-cyb</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Humana Inc (reported on 6/3/2019)</b>	KY	6/3/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>863</b>
Source: <a href="http://ocrportal.hhs.gov">ocrportal.hhs.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#">#https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/breach/breach_report.jsf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Darwin's Natural Pet Products</b>	WA	6/7/2019	Business	<b>19,523</b>
Source: <a href="http://oag.ca.gov">oag.ca.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/Darwin's%20Natural%20Pet%20Products%20-%20Notice%20of%20Data%20Event%20-">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/Darwin's%20Natural%20Pet%20Products%20-%20Notice%20of%20Data%20Event%20-</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Timepieces International, Inc.</b>	FL	6/7/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://oag.ca.gov">oag.ca.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/DBI%20Consumer%20Info%20Letter%20%233%20California_0.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/DBI%20Consumer%20Info%20Letter%20%233%20California_0.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>California Natural Products ("CNP")</b>	CA	6/7/2019	Business	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://oag.ca.gov">oag.ca.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/CNP%20-%20Notice%20Letter%20%5BCA%5D_0.pdf#">#https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/CNP%20-%20Notice%20Letter%20%5BCA%5D_0.pdf#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>BioReference Laboratories subsidiary of Opko Health Inc. (service provider American</b>	FL	6/6/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>422,600</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.reuters.com">www.reuters.com</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.reuters.com/article/us-opko-health-cyber/opko-health-says-over-400000-customers-likely-affected-by-data">#https://www.reuters.com/article/us-opko-health-cyber/opko-health-says-over-400000-customers-likely-affected-by-data</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>LabCorp. (service provider American Medical Collection Agency) - no credit card or bank</b>	NC	6/4/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>7,700,000</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.sec.gov">www.sec.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/920148/000119312519165091/d757830d8k.htm#">#https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/920148/000119312519165091/d757830d8k.htm#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>University of Chicago Medicine</b>	IL	6/3/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.uchicagomedicine.org">www.uchicagomedicine.org</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.uchicagomedicine.org/forefront/news/2019/june/statement-on-data-vulnerability#">#https://www.uchicagomedicine.org/forefront/news/2019/june/statement-on-data-vulnerability#</a>				
Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<b>Town of Weare</b>	NH	6/3/2019	Government/Military	<b>Unknown</b>
Source: <a href="http://www.weare.nh.gov">www.weare.nh.gov</a>				
URL: <a href="https://www.weare.nh.gov/sites/wearenh/files/news/town_of_weare_-_website_notice_of_data_security_incident.pdf#">#https://www.weare.nh.gov/sites/wearenh/files/news/town_of_weare_-_website_notice_of_data_security_incident.pdf#</a>				

Breached Entity:	State	Published Date	Breach Category	Records Exposed
<a href="#">Quest Diagnostics (service provider American Medical Collection Agency)</a>	NJ	6/3/2019	Medical/Healthcare	<b>11,900,000</b>
Source: newsroom.questdiagnostics.com				
URL: <a href="http://newsroom.questdiagnostics.com/AMCADataSecurityIncident#">#http://newsroom.questdiagnostics.com/AMCADataSecurityIncident#</a>				

<b>Monthly Breaches as of:</b>	<b>7/9/2019</b>	<b>Total Breaches: 100</b>
		<b>Records Exposed: 24,444,672</b>

The Identity Theft Resource Center breach database is updated daily and published to our website weekly. A US-based breach, as identified by our current process, is considered public when one of these occur:

- 1) Published by a credible source (sources include Offices of the Attorney General, and established media – TV news, radio, newspapers)
- 2) A letter notifying a potential victim has been received

ITRC will provide attribution of the source and include the relevant data to the extent that has been made public in our findings. If the number of records is not made publicly available, ITRC will note that in the report as “unknown” indicating we do not have the specifics of the actual number impacted. Identity Theft Resource Center reserves the right to make an educated estimate to the potential of impact based on our knowledge and understanding of the specifics of the policies of the reporting entity.



*The ITRC would like to thank CyberScout for its financial support of the ITRC Breach Report, ITRC Breach Stats Report and all supplemental breach reports.*